

**PAGES Executive Committee Meeting Minutes**  
**Friday, 17 February 2023**  
**9:00 a.m.**

**Location:** Casa 209, Eton School, Bellevue

**In Attendance:**

- |                           |   |
|---------------------------|---|
| • Subha Krishnan          | President   |
| • Maggie Wang             | Vice President  |
| • Nikki Rehman            | Secretary   |
| • Kristin Wyatt           | Treasurer   |
| • Nina Helms              | Volunteer Coordinator   |
| • Kimble Luu              | Pre-elementary Community Coordinator                                |
| • Monica Maling<br>Guest) | Eton School Director of Development, Parent Liaison (Invited Guest) |
| • Jing Ren                | Parent (Invited Guest)  |
| • Bohan Shao              | Parent (Invited Guest)  |

**Call to Order:** Subha called the meeting to order at 9:22 a.m.

**Minutes:** A motion to approve the minutes of the 27 January 2023 meeting was made by Kristin and seconded by Nina. The motion passed.

**Old Business/Updates:**

- Learning event retrospective: Average attendance, about what is expected at these events. Good feedback. Monica will talk to Alice about running parent surveys to determine the best time for future learning events and for future topics of interest.
- Nominating Committee has completed their search. Tiffany will present the slate at the next meeting.

**New Business:**

- March Coffee on 3 March will be on Sports Court or in Casa 4. There was a discussion about snacks. No announcements will be made about snacks, but if any committee members ever feel moved to bring snacks, they are welcome to bring them.
- Spring Fling: Will be on Friday, 5 May from 4:00 to 6:00 p.m. as the final day of the Book Fair wraps up. Discussed ice cream tubs served by volunteers vs. ice cream food trucks and Covid safety concerns. Monica will discuss with administration. There will be more discussion about volunteer needs. Committee members should email Monica if they have any new ideas for the Spring Fling.
- End of Year Picnic: 14 June after the last day of school at Marymoor Velodrome. Parents will be reminded to bring their own food and drinks for their families. Popsicles will be provided.
- PAGES Newsletter: Monica will present the suggestion to Alice that the Community Connection host a PAGES Corner when needed throughout the year, and only publish full newsletters in September, January, and May. This would alleviate the need for a co-secretary or assistance with the newsletter and prevent redundancies in the newsletter and the Community Connection.

**Action Items:**

- Monica will talk to Alice about parent surveys and PAGES Corner
- Monica will discuss possibility of ice cream trucks with administration

**General Information:**

- Upcoming Important Dates:
  - Friday, 3 March from 8:15 to 9:45 a.m. – PAGES Coffee
  - Friday, 31 March from 9:00 to 10:00 a.m. – PAGES Executive Committee Meeting

**Adjournment:** Subha adjourned the meeting at 10:17 a.m.

**Next Meeting:** Friday, 31 March at 9:00 a.m. in Casa 209

Submitted by Nikki Rehman, 2022-23 PAGES secretary